The West Newnan Methodist Church was organized on October 25, 1953. The Rev. J. W. Segars who was at that time District Superintendent of the Lagrange District presided and accepted twelve members into the church. Mrs. Hugh Tarlton was Secretary for the day.

This Church was organized under the ministry of Rev. Lucian Larche who was serving as assistant pastor on the Morland charge. At the beginning of the 1954-1955 year the East Newnan Church was taken from the Morland Charge and placed with the West Newnan church, forming a new charge, known as East-West Newnan Charge.

Rev. Larche remained pastor of this charge until the close of the 1956-1957 year; during his ministry the membership of the church grew to twenty-five. At this time money was being raised to build a new building. The church is now using the community church building, but hopes to, in the near future, build a building on the lot which was purchased in 1955.

Rev. Lawrence Crane was appointed to this charge for the year 1956-1957. Under his ministry six have been added to the membership of the church. Money is still being raised for the building fund.

Mrs. Hugh Tarlton